From: Chambers - Hatcher J <Chambers.Hatcher.J@fwc.gov.au>

Sent: Friday, December 1, 2023 3:35 PM

To: Ben Rogers <BRogers@nff.org.au>

Cc: Awards <Awards@fwc.gov.au>

Subject: RE: C2019/5259 - Review of certain C14 rates in modern awards

OFFICIAL

Dear Mr Rogers,

The President will grant the extension sought. The NFF’s material in reply is now due by 5:00 pm
(AEDT) on Tuesday, 5 December 2023.

Edrea Venal
Associate to Justice Hatcher, President

ks Fair Work Commission

Fair Work

Commission Australia's national workplace relations tribunal

T (02) 9308 1812
E chambers.hatcher.j@fwc.gov.au

Level 11, Terrace Tower, 80 William Street, EAST SYDNEY NSW 2011
www.fwc.gov.au

My working days are Monday, Tuesday, Wednesday and Friday.

The Fair Work Commission acknowledges that our business is conducted on the traditional lands of
Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander people. We acknowledge their continuing connection to country
and pay our respects to their Elders past, present and emerging.

This email was sent from Gadigal Country.

From: Ben Rogers <BRogers@nff.org.au>

Sent: Friday, December 1, 2023 3:23 PM

To: Chambers - Hatcher J <Chambers.Hatcher.J@fwc.gov.au>

Subject: RE: C2019/5259 - Review of certain C14 rates in modern awards

OFFICIAL

Noted. Thanks, Ms Venal.

Ben Rogers
General Manager— Workplace Relations and Legal Affairs


mailto:chambers.hatcher.j@fwc.gov.au
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mailto:Chambers.Hatcher.J@fwc.gov.au

If you love Aussie grown,
help us protect Aussie farms

keepfarmersfarming.org.au

v

(02) 6269 5666 | 0456 864 051
Locked Bag 9 Kingston ACT 2604
14 Brisbane Avenue, Barton ACT
nff.org.au | @NationalFarmers

The information in this email and any attachments is strictly for the intended addressee(s) for purposes agreed and approved by the National Farmers’ Federation. It may
contain confidential or legally privileged information. If you have received this email and you are not the intended addressee, any confidentiality and privilege are not
waived and you are not permitted to read, distribute or otherwise use the information it contains. Unless otherwise specified, media releases and other information
intended for the public domain may be circulated and reproduced without further permission. This email does not constitute formal advice or consent, commitment or
agreement by the sender or the National Farmers’ Federation unless specifically approved and indicated. If you have received this communication in error or wish to be
removed from a distribution list, please contact the National Farmers' Federation on +61 2 6269 5666.

From: Chambers - Hatcher J <Chambers.Hatcher.J@fwc.gov.au>

Sent: Friday, December 1, 2023 2:57 PM

To: Ben Rogers <BRogers@nff.org.au>

Subject: RE: C2019/5259 - Review of certain C14 rates in modern awards

OFFICIAL

Dear Mr Rogers,

My apologies for this delayed response; | have sought the President’s instructions on the extension
request and will revert as soon as possible.

Edrea Venal
Associate to Justice Hatcher, President

iy Fair Work Commission

Fair Work A . = >
Commission Australia's national workplace relations tribunal

T (02) 9308 1812
E chambers.hatcher.j@fwc.gov.au

Level 11, Terrace Tower, 80 William Street, EAST SYDNEY NSW 2011
www.fwc.gov.au

My working days are Monday, Tuesday, Wednesday and Friday.

The Fair Work Commission acknowledges that our business is conducted on the traditional lands of
Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander people. We acknowledge their continuing connection to country
and pay our respects to their Elders past, present and emerging.

This email was sent from Gadigal Country.
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From: Ben Rogers <BRogers@nff.org.au>

Sent: Thursday, November 30, 2023 9:41 AM

To: Chambers - Hatcher J <Chambers.Hatcher.J@fwc.gov.au>

Cc: Awards <Awards@fwc.gov.au>

Subject: C2019/5259 - Review of certain C14 rates in modern awards

Dear Associate,

The NFF is currently preparing to file submissions in reply and a number of short witness statements
in the above matter.

Unfortunately, we are not in a position to finalise all of the statements by 01/12/23 as required by
the directions his honour issued on 22/09/23, as we are dealing with farmers located remotely in
different regions (and farming various commodities). As such, | respectfully request a short
extension, to close of business on the following Tuesday (05/12/23).

In addition, | can confirm that | will be appearing for the NFF and request a video link.

Kind regards,

Ben Rogers
General Manager— Workplace Relations and Legal Affairs

If you love Aussie grown,
help us protect Aussie farms

keepfarmersfarming.org.au

i,

(02) 6269 5666 | 0456 864 051
Locked Bag 9 Kingston ACT 2604
14 Brisbane Avenue, Barton ACT
nff.org.au | @NationalFarmers

The information in this email and any attachments is strictly for the intended addressee(s) for purposes agreed and approved by the National Farmers’ Federation. It may
contain confidential or legally privileged information. If you have received this email and you are not the intended addressee, any confidentiality and privilege are not
waived and you are not permitted to read, distribute or otherwise use the information it contains. Unless otherwise specified, media releases and other information
intended for the public domain may be circulated and reproduced without further permission. This email does not constitute formal advice or consent, commitment or
agreement by the sender or the National Farmers’ Federation unless specifically approved and indicated. If you have received this communication in error or wish to be
removed from a distribution list, please contact the National Farmers' Federation on +61 2 6269 5666.
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